



## ZOOM MEETING MINUTES: October 28, 2020

### Board Members:

President: Melinda Hawkes  
Vice-President: Denal Green  
Secretary: Lydia Birks  
Treasurer: Andrew Pettit (Absent)  
Member at Large & RCONA Rep & Media: Kaye Swain

### ROSEVILLE POLICE DEPT. UPDATE

- Lt. Scott Blynn's email for any questions or concerns: [sblynn@roseville.ca.us](mailto:sblynn@roseville.ca.us)
- "Drive Through Trick or Treat" Event - Thursday, 10/29 - Atlantic/Oak/downtown
- Thursday, November 12 - 7am to 12pm Christmas Tree Installation
- Allied Security is helping to quiet things down in the downtown neighborhood
- Stolen Packages: There is an investigative team for that. Please report any packages stolen. Holiday bike patrol will be at the malls and wherever there is high retail theft.
- Report ONLINE - you don't have to wait for an officer to call you back.  
[www.roseville.ca.us/police](http://www.roseville.ca.us/police) - "Submit Crime Report" or "Submit Crime Tip"
- Melinda brought up about an incident in Jubilee Alley... Lt. Blynn thought it was a theft and surveillance photos were sent out to residents to see if the neighbors could recognize them.
- Tagging in the downtown parking garages. It's not gang members; it's more juvenile like "wannabe" gang members. Cameras are on 24-7 in the parking garages, but it would take many hours of viewing to find the culprits.

### ROSEVILLE FIRE DEPT. UPDATE

- Jaime Garrett from the Fire Department shared that Santa will be coming around again in the neighborhoods in December, but candy canes will not be passed out to respect social distancing.
- Jamie shared that we need to remember to remain safe and not gather with large groups to keep safe and not spread the virus.
- 12 new recruits have been hired so our Roseville Fire Department will now be fully staffed.
- Make sure to clear dead leaves and grass from our homes. Safety tips are on their website.
- [www.roseville.ca.us/fire](http://www.roseville.ca.us/fire)
- Call non-emergency dispatch if you see squatters on properties where they shouldn't be. That could be a fire danger especially as we head into winter and people are cold!
- There is a great need for volunteers with the Red Cross with the all fires going on.

### CHANGING BYLAWS: All Were Approved

- **Changing the Quorum** - we need a 2/3rds vote to change the Bylaws. Melinda feels we should change the Quorum from 9 people (currently in our bylaws) to 4 people.
- **Theiles Manor**...taking out of bylaws since we are now separate.
- Melinda said she will retype the Bylaws and will send it the Board. The Board will look it over and compare, then we'll go from there.

### BOARD MEMBERS

- Andrew is stepping down as Treasurer after fulfilling his year's service, so we do need a new Treasurer. Thank you, Andrew, for serving! It was wonderful having you on the Board!!
- Mary Lee Sonke suggested that all of the current Board Members continue in their current positions and each one agreed to do so.

### NEW POST OFFICE

- Easy parking in the parking garage. There is no drop box outside that you can access from your car, but there is one right in front of the building. People are still using the drop box behind the old Post Office.

### TRUNK OR TREAT

- Rock Community Center is hosting Trunk or Treat on Saturday, October 31<sup>st</sup> from 5pm to 8pm in the parking lot at the corner of Bonita & Earl. Social distancing, but lots of fun, treats, and carnival games for everyone! Come on out - it's FREE!

### NEIGHBORHOOD YARD SALE

- This event on October 3<sup>rd</sup> was a great success. There was a lot of camaraderie and excitement in the air. Everyone did a great job with advertising. Annie's SnoBiz was a lot of fun and we'll keep her in mind for other events we hold! We definitely want to do another in future, perhaps also inviting neighboring associations as well (Folsom & Hillcrest.)

### NEIGHBORHOOD CLEAN UP DAY

- Melinda thought it would be great to have a Neighborhood Clean Up Day for Cherry Glen. We could petition the City for the funds to be able to rent dumpsters as they did a few years ago. This will continue to be discussed as things settle down with the pandemic.

### RCONA REPORT

- Kaye Swain shared about her RCONA meeting. Ryan from Placer County Elections spoke about the voting process and concerns about votes getting lost. In Placer County, he doesn't feel we have anything to worry about - votes will get tallied.
- There are many places to drop your ballot, including libraries, Post Office, City offices, etc.

## **INVEST HEALTH UPDATE**

- An overview of Invest Health was given. We would like to find a member of the neighborhood who would like to be the point person for Invest Health and our CGNA Board. Lydia has been the point person for a year, but is now working nearly full time, so it's been challenging to attend. However, Lydia and Melinda will both continue to share the responsibility until someone is able to step in. ([www.investhealth.org](http://www.investhealth.org))
- Placer County: Schools reopening plans are underway, decided by each district.

## **TREASURER'S REPORT** has not changed since last meeting:

- Andrew Pettit, CGNA Treasurer: CURRENT TOTAL: \$1,692.59

## **SOCIAL MEDIA UPDATE**

- Kaye is keeping up with our CGNA Facebook page and doing a great job!

## **NEXT MEETING** will be on **Wednesday, January 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 6:30pm** by ZOOM.

- Please share any suggestions with Melinda about guest speakers we may want to speak at our future meetings.



CGNA is a Member of the Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations

RCONA Website: <https://www.rcona.org/>